Lori Freno (ADE)

From: Mary Claire Hyatt (ADE)

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 9:.50 AM

To: Lori Freno (ADE); Courtney Salas-Ford (ADE)
Subject: FW: Notice of Rulemaking

Please see the message below from the paper.

Mary Claire Hyatt

Staff Attorney

Arkansas Department of Education
Four Capitol Mall

Little Rock, AR 72201

P: 501-683-0960

From: legalads@arkansasonline.com [mailto:legalads@arkansasonline.com]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Mary Claire Hyatt (ADE) <MaryClaire.Hyatt@arkansas.gov>

Subject: Re: Notice of Rulemaking

Thanks, Mary Claire. Will run Wed 3/14, Thurs 3/15, and Fri 3/16.

Gregg

From: "Mary Claire Hyatt (ADE)" <MaryClaire.Hyatt@arkansas.gov>

To: legalads@arkansasonline.com

Cc: "Lori Freno (ADE)" <Lori.Freno@arkansas.gov>, "Courtney Salas-Ford (ADE)" <Courtney.Salas-
Ford@arkansas.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 2:53:24 PM

Subject: Notice of Rulemaking

Good afternoon,

Would you please run the attached ad for three consecutive days? Will you please let me know the dates on which the
ad will run? Thank you!

Warmly,

Mary Claire Hyatt

Staff Attorney

Arkansas Department of Education
Four Capitol Mall

Little Rock, AR 72201
P:501-683-0960



Notice of Rulemaking

Pursuant to Arkansas Code Annotated § 25-15-201 et seq., notice is
hereby given that the Arkansas State Board of Education is
considering amending the Rules Identifying and Governing the Fiscal
Assessment and Accountability Program, the Rules Governing How
to Meet the Needs of Children with Dyslexia, the Special Education
and Related Services Section 18.00 Regulations Governing
Residential Placement (Second Public Comment), and the Rules
Governing Eligibility and Financial Incentives for National Board of
Professional Teaching Standards Candidacy and Certification
(Second Public Comment—REVISED). A public comment hearing will
be held on March 19, 2018, at 11.00 am. at the Arkansas
Department of Education, Arch Ford Building, Four Capitol Mall,
Room 201A, Little Rock, AR 72201. Written comments may be
mailed to ADE Legal Services, Four Capitol Mall, Room 302A, Little
Rock, AR 72201, or emailed to
ADE.RulesComments@arkansas.qov. Copies of the proposed
rules/rules revisions may be obtained by writing to ADE's Legal Unit
at the address above (Room 302A), or by accessing the Arkansas
Department of Education’s website at
http.//www.arkansased.gov/divisions/legal/rules/pending




